NEW M..XICO ENERGY, MIN.(RALS and
NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

BILL RICHARDSON Lori Wrotenbery
Governor Director
Joanna Prukop Oil Conservation Division

Cabinet Secretary

March 31, 2003

Wynn-Crosby Energy Inc

ATT: William D Anderson

5500 W. Plano Parkway, Suite 200
Plano TX 75093

RE: GG Travis #1-1,
Sec.21, T-23s, R-37¢
API # 30-025-10820

Gentlemen:

Upon inspection of area and research of Oil Conservation Division well files, we find that this well should have changed
operator at the same time that you took over #3 & #4.

In an effort to clear our well file records, please file form C-104a for the GG Travis #1in order that our files will reflect
the proper operator of the well.

If you have any questions on this matter, please call the Hobbs office (505)393-6161 Chris Williams (ex 102) or
Donna Mull (ex 115).

Yours truly,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Chris Williams

District I, Supervisor

CW:dm

Cec: OCD Hobbs
OCD Santa Fe
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